not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by

. "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which itis received and apened, itis the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility s accepted by American international Group, Inc. of ite subsidiaries or affiliates gither jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Alvin Yit [mailm;alm@ﬁmmig]
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 7018 4:17 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: RE: #69744648125G003#027#

Dear Mdm,

As the damage to claimant are negligible, it would be wiser for LKK being the PRI surveyor to do the adjustment.
May we have your approval to instruct LKK for the paper survey.

Alvin

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
sent: Thursday, 31 May, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>
Subject: RE: #EQ?ME&BHSGDDE#DZ?#
Importance: High

Hi Alvin,
please conduct paper Rl on urgent basis,

thank you

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY
ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY
MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AlG

Complex Claims Examing!

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific insurance: Pte. Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 S-.ngapor_eic'fmi?ﬂj

rel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +{55) 683574 £5]

saliha syed-yusoff@aig.com | WWw.gig.com.sg
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IMPORTANT MOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use ar disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American international Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,

From: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: RE: #69744648125G003 #0274

Dear Mdm,

Mo, there isn't.

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Subject: #69744648125G0034027#

Hi Alvin,

matter reopened in merimen.

please advise if there was any paper Rl conducted?

thank you,

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

Complex Claims Examinet

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +{65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential, If you are not the intended recipient, you musl
not use or disserninate the information. If you have received this amail in error, please immediately notify me by
'Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any compuler system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 4:58 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha

Subject: FW: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 // FTA/69744648125G/1154

Dear 5aliha,
Understand case was reassign to you. Project focus matter.
Could you kindly reopen file pls.

Alvin

From: Alvin Yit

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 4:41 P

To: 'Sally Chong' <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M' <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>; Janny Leong <claims3@fta.com.sg>
Subject: RE: AW1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14 // FTA/69744648125G/1154

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Sally,

Since our principal was being deprived on their rights to resurvey , our principal may bring this issue of delay before
the Courts should the matter proceed further.

We are prepared to revise our offer as follows;

Cost of Repair : $1500.00
Rental fee : $300.00
Survey Reporf fee : $480.00
LTA & GIA Fee (Subject to submission of receipt) g $37.00
Costs : $380.00
Total : $2697.00
Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tal {65) 6509 1788 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Mo. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408668
website | waw fla com.sg

VWiebsite www fta.com sq
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Matice © This mail (including all attachments) contains canfidential information which may be privileged. It 1s intended solely for the identified
racipient(s) 1o whom it is addressed If you are not an intended recipient please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system
¥ou may not copy or use it for any purpase, or plthemwise disciose its contents to any person.

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Ce: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M' <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>; Janny Leong <claims3@fta.com.sg>
Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 /| FTA/69744648125G/1154

URGENT
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Alvin,

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAI CHOO

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4913 L & SJF 4948 P ON 26-APR-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY
BRIDGE BEFORE MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS

Your email below refers.

We attach herein a copy of LTA search evident of SJP 4913L being De-registered

Please comply with Protocol and revert with your reasonable revised offer of settlement (in lieu of a
physical re-inspection) urgently to avoid the issuance of Writ.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 055413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6B02

From: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M"; Janny Leong

Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 // FTA/69744648125G/1154

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mdm,



The accident condition of your client vehicle are negligible and the proposed repair cost of $4500 is exceptionally
high.

Please arrange for resurvey as it was not materialise till date. If the car is sold, please let us have the sales
agreement without further delay. At the meantime, please let us have the receipt for LTA/ GIA search fee.

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tel: (B5) 6508 1786 « Fax: (85) 6509 6221
Nao. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website | www fla com sq

_____ -
\Eamms \ Egagys 4 AN
] sas $5004 2007

Motice : Thls mall rlnuludmg all attachments) comtains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identifiad
recipient{s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not ar intended recipient, please reply 1o Us immediately and delete this message from your system
You may not copy of use it far any purpose. or otherwise disclose s contents o any persan.

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawlic.com=>

sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Cc: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M' <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>; Janny Leong <claims3 @fta.com.sg>
Subject: RE: AW1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14 // FTA/69744648125G/1154

VERY URGENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Alvin Yit,

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAI CHOO

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4913 L & SJF 4948 P ON 26-APR-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY
BRIDGE BEFORE MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS

Thank you for your email of even date below.

Your offer is rejected as it is far too low for acceptance. We have been instructed to propose a settlement as
follows:-

Cost of Repair : $4,500.00
Rental fee g $1,200.00
Survey Report fee : $480.00
LTA & GIA Fee : $37.00
Costs ($700 + 7% 6ST) ; $749.00
Dish ($50 + 7% 65T) i $53.50
Total : $7.,019.50



Please comply with Protocol and revert with your revised offer of settlement urgently to avoid the
issuance of Writ.

Thank you.

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 MEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)
FAX : 6535-6802

From: Alvin Yit [maiitu:awinwt@fta.cam.sa]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M (Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com); Janny Leang
Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 [/ FTA;‘EB?ME&BHSG}'HH

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sally,

Please refer attached email sent to your office previously which we had repeatedly informed your client failed to
turn up for the resurvey. Hence do note that there is no resurvey to your client till date.

Nevertheless, prior to the rearrangement, we are prepared to offer settlement towards your client claim as follows;

COR 5856
Rental X 3days 5300
Survey fee S480

Cost 5374.50
TL 52010.50

Please take instruction from your client and revert on our offer soon as this matter had been pending your reply
since 2014. Thank you!

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD
Tel: (65) 6509 1788 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221

Mo, 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
wabsite | www fta com 59

Vebsite: www fta com sg
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Natice © This mail {including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privieged. It is intended solely fer the identified

recipient{s) 1o wham it is a_dﬂressad If yau are not an intended recipient, pleasa reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system
You may nel copy or use it for any purpose. or atherwise disclose its contents 1o any persan.
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From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawlic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 2:20 PM

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

We refer to the above matter.
Please let us have a copy of the re-inspection report and your reasonable offer of settlement in 10 days.

For the purposes of the Protocol, we hereby give you 10 clear days' notice that our client intends fo proceed
with the issue of a writ of summons against your insured. In this regard, please lef us know if you are
instructing solicitors o accept service of process on your insured's behalf.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISIOM LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWMN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

C.c. AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 Shenton Way,
#07-16, AIG Building,
Singapore 079120
(Your Ref.: 697446481256)

From: Candy Mok [mailto:candymok@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 October, 2014 3:22 PM

To: 'alvinyit@fta.com.sg'

Ce: 'sallychong@visionlawllc.com'; emautosolution@singnet.com.sg
Subject: FW: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 FTA/69744648125G,/1154

VERY URGENT

Dear Alvin Yit,

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAI CHOO



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP 4913 L & SJF 4948 P ON 26-Apr-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY BRIDGE BEFORE
MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS

We refer to the re-inspection on 3 October 2014

Please let us have a copy of the re-inspection report and your reasonable offer of settlement in 10 days

Thank you.

Candy Mok

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811

Erom: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 25 September, 2014 1:01 PM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: EMAUTO

Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-1415 FTA/G97446548125G,/1154

Dear Sally,
We refer to your earlier letter today.

We are requesting for a resurvey to your client vehicle. Kindly arrange an appointment and notify us at least 5
working days in advance.

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

[=l: (65) 6500 1788 » Fax: (65) 6509 621
Mo. 22 Ubi Ave 3 #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 403868
wabsite | www.fta com 59

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:29 PM

To: Alvin Yit

Cc: EMAUTO

Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14]5 FTA/69744648125G/1154
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Alvin,

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAI CHOO

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4913 L & SIF 4948 P ON 26-Apr-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY BRIDGE BEFORE
MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS



Tks for your info and we apologise for the error.

Kindly return all colour photos belonging to $JQ 87080 to us soonest.

We shall forward you the correct survey report together with photos for SJP 47913L shortly.

Thank you.

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

Erom: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta .com.sgl

Sent: Wednesday, 17 September, 2014 1:41 PM

To: 'sally Chong'

Subject: AW1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14)5 FTA/6974464812 5G/1154

Dear Sally,
We refer to your letter of 13/6/2014.

We understand you are acting for the PD claim of your client vehicle SJP4913L. However the survey report enclosed
in your letter of 13/6/14 belongs to a car SJIOB708G.

Please let us have the correct document for our consideration towards your client claim.

Afvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tel: (65) 6500 1788 - Fax: (B5) 6509 6221
No. 33 Ubl Ave 3, #02-15, Verlex, Singapore 408858
website | www fta com sg

VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)
Company Registration No. 200721 148H

Head office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 & #10-03 C hinatown Point Singapore 039413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1) Singapore 310490
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DISCLAIMER: .

This message (and its attachment(s). if any) is intended solely for the recipient(s) addressed above and may
contain privileged/confidential information. If you are not the _

intended recipient of this e-mail. we would be grateful if you could kindly notify us and delete this message
(and its attachment(s), if any) from your computer. You should

not read. copy. use or disseminate this message (or its attachment(s). il'any) in any form or manner.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incarporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and anly intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
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
11



Advocates & Solicitors

{Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigque Entity No. 200721148H

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

by error, please notify the cender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
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
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
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
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 9:43 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAUtO)

Subject: FW: AW1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14  // FTA/69744648125G/1154
SJP4913L DOA 26/4/2014

Hi Hsiao Tong,

The PRI of SIP4913L was conducted by LKK in 2014. Kindly refer to Vision Law LOD in merimen and get Bryan to do a
paper survey.

Kindly upload your report and invoice to Saliha when done. Do let me know when you have uploaded the paper
survey report. Thank you!

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS FPTE LTD

Tl (B5) G509 1788 « Fax (65) 6509 6221
Mo 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website | www fla com.sg
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Matice - This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified

recipient|s) to wham it is addrassed If you are nal an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your systam.
Yau may not copy or use it for any purpose. of otherwise disclose its contents 10 any person.

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>

sent: Friday, 1 June, 2018 1:41 PM

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

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAL CHOO
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4913 L & SJF 4948 P ON 26-APR-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY
BRIDGE BEFORE MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS

Thank you for your email of 23 May 2018 below.
Your offer is too low for our client's acceptance. We have been instructed to propose a settlement as follows:-

Cost of Repair : %4 500.00



Rental fee (11 x $100) - $1,100.00

Survey Report fee : $480.00
LTA & GIA Fee 3 $37.00
Costs ($700 + 7% GST) : $749.00
Disb ($50 + 7% G5T) : $53.50
Total : $6.919 .50

Please comply with Protocol and revert with your revised offer of settlement urgently to avoid the
issuance of Writ,

Thank you,

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SIMNGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M'; Janny Leong

Subject: RE: AW1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14 // FTA/69744648125G,/1154

WITHOUT PREJIUDICE
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

LTA & GIA Fee (Subject to submission of receipt) : $37.00

Costs : $380.00

Total : $2697.00
Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

lel (65) 6509 1788 » Fax; {(65) 6509 5221
Nao. 33 Ubi Ave 3 #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website | www. fia.com.sg

Website: www fla com sg
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Notice - This mail {including all attachments) contains cenfidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delste this message from your system
¥ou may not copy or use it for any purpose, of otharwise disclose its contents to any person

From: Sally Chong <sallychong@visionlawlic.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>

Ce: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M’ <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>; Janny Leong <claims3@fta.com.sg>
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

Your email below refers,

We attach herein a copy of LTA search evident of SIP 4913L being De-registered.

Please comply with Protocol and revert with your reasonable revised offer of settlement (in lieu of a
physical re-inspection) urgently to avoid the issuance of Writ.

Thank you.

Sally Cheng

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

Cc: 'Kesaval, laclyn-M'; Janny Leong

Subject: RE: AW1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14 // FTA/697446481 25G/1154

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mdm,



The accident condition of your client vehicle are negligible and the proposed repair cost of $4500 is exceptionally
high.

Please arrange for resurvey as it was not materialise till date. If the car is sold, please let us have the cales
agreement without further delay. At the meantime, please let us have the receipt for LTA/ GIA search fee.

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tal: (65) 6509 1788 « Fax (65) 6508 6221
Mo, 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website | www fta com 59

Websile: www fla com.sq

[ EQA |,
EQOAIMS 2 | EQAIMS | -
wrad s mm“ |6f5‘rﬁfg

uenpamn Chmlity S
Fornganan il F I

CriSAS 180Dy 2T
3 W ool

Motice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delate this message from your sysiem
You may nat copy of use i far any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any parson

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

Cost of Repair ; $4,500.00
Rental fee : $1,200.00
Survey Report fee : $480.00
LTA & GIA Fee ; $37.00
Costs ($700 + 7% G5T) : $749.00
Disb ($50 + 7% 65T) - $53.50
Total : $7,019.50



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
SINGAPORE 0559413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Alvin Yit {mai1to:a1vin~.rit@fta.com_sg]

sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M (Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com); Janny Leong
Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 [/ FTA/69744648125G/1154

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sally,

please refer attached email sent to your office previously which we had repeatedly informed your client failed to
turn up for the resurvey. Hence do note that there is no resurvey to your client till date.

MNevertheless, prior to the rearrangement, we are prepared to offer settlement towards your client claim as follows;

COR 5856
Rental X 3days 5300
Survey fee 5480

Cost 5374.50
TL 52010.50

Please take instruction from your client and revert on our offer soon as this matter had been pending your reply
since 2014. Thank you!

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

Tel: (B5) 6509 1788 « Fax; (65) 6508 6221
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3. #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website | www fia.com.sg

Website: www.ita com.sg
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Matice © This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the identified
recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message from your system.
You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contenis to any person

5



From: Sally Chong {gallvch@g@uisiﬂnlawllq.m:’

sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg=

subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 I/ FTAIEQ?ME#BIZSGIHEI&

VERY URGENT
Dear Alvin Yit,

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAL CHOO
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4913 L & SJF 4948 P ON 26-APR-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY
BRIDGE BEFORE MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS

We refer to the above matfer.
Please let us have a copy of the re-inspection report and your reasonable offer of settlement in 10 days.

For the purposes of the Protocel, we hereby give you 10 clear days’ notice that our client intends to proceed
with the issue of a writ of summens against your insured. In this regard, please let us know if you are
instructing solicitors to accept service of process on your insured's behalf.

Thank you.

Sally Chenyg

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

£.c. AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
78 Shenton Way,
#07-16, AIG Building,
Singapore 079120
(Your Ref.: 697446481256G)

From: Candy Mok [g’la'|IT.G'.I:andvmuk@uiiiuﬂiawllc.coml

sent: Thursday, 16 October, 2014 3:22 PM

To: ‘alvinyit@fta.com.sg

Cc: 'sa'll'.,rchnng@visiﬂnlawllc.wm'; emautosolution@singnel.COM.sg
Subject: F\W: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14 FTA/ GO744648125G/1154

VERY URGENT

Dear Alvin Yit,

CLAIMANT: CHONG HAI CHOO



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP 4913 L & SIF 4948 P ON 26-Apr-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY BRIDGE BEFORE
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

Candy Mokt

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN FOINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811

From: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 25 September, 2014 1:01 PM

To: Sally Chang

Cc: EMAUTO

Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-1415 FTA/69744648125G/1154

Dear Sally,
we refer to your earlier letter today.

We are requesting for a resurvey to your client vehicle. Kindly arrange an appointment and notify us at least 5
warking days in advance.

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

T=i- (65) G509 1788 « Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Mo 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapare 408868
website | www fta com sg

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 12:29 PM

To: Alvin Yit

Cc: EMAUTO

Subject: RE: AW1-SCV-INS-E21-91717-14]S FTA/69744648125G/1154
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

Kindly return all colour photos belonging to SIQ 8708G to us soonest.

We shall forward you the correct survey report together with photos for SIP 47913L shortly.

Thank you.

Salty Chang

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

From: Alvin Yit [mailto:alvinyit@fta.com.sg)

Sent: Wednesday, 17 September, 2014 1:41 PM

Ta: 'Sally Chong'

Subject: AWI1-5CV-INS-E21-91717-14)5 FTA/69744648125G/1154

Dear Sally,
We refer to your letter of 13/6/2014.

We understand you are acting for the PD claim of your client vehicle SJP4913L. However the survey report enclosed
in your letter of 13/6/14 belongs to a car 5JO8708G.

Please let us have the correct document for our consideration towards your client claim.

Alvin Vit

FORMTEAM ADJUSTERS PTE LTD

lel: (55) 6508 1788 » Fax: (B5) 6509 6221
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15, Vertex, Singapore 408868
website | wew fta. com.sg

VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Company Registration No. 200721148H

Head office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 & #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1) Singapore 310490




DISCLAIMER:

This message (and its attachment(s), if any) is intended solely for the recipient(s) addressed above and may
contain privileged/confidential information. If you are not the

intended recipient of this e-mail, we would be grateful if you could kindly notify us and delete this message
(and its attachment(s), if any) from your computer, You should

not read. copy. use or disseminate this message (or its attachment(s), if any) in any form or manner.

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

{Incorporated with limited liability)

Linique Entity No. 200721148H

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

by errar, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it {and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
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

Head Office: 133 Mew Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 0559413
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

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system,

VISION LAW LLC



Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No, 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310450

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

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 053413
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

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errars or
omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
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VISION LAW LLC

Advacates & Salicitors - Notry Public - Commussioncr lor Craths

Agents for Trade Marks

(Incorporated with L imited Liability)

*

HEAD DFFICE

ERIC NG CHING BOON Unique Entity Number . 200721 1481

ONG BOON LENG w TEl (651 6834281 | | Hunting)
STANLEY ANG - FAX  :(65)HSISHR0D
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN 133 New Bridge Road EMAL: ssllychongn visiontawlle com
PAUL YAP TAI SAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Point

ANJALL! VO MUNLANDYY .

SEGA PARAM Singapore (59413 Branch: _

TIWARY ANURADHA Branch : 490 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 iy Ble Ao S
BENJAMIN GOH #03-11 HDB Hub il e e
SHARON .PARWANI Singapore 3104590 Branch : "

ONG BOCK KEE Branch: 133 New Bridge Road TELs {63] hEIINEEY

LIM CHIEW HONG AMY

#10-013 Chinatown Point
ANG KIM NOI DIANE e ; )
RAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY Singapore 059413 1 3

| : :
| WILEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFVRENCE - Plemse reply to HEAD OFFICE fon this mattcr

Our Ref : AW1-scv-Ins-E21-91717-14.j5

Your Ref : SJF 4948 P

|' " AWITHOUT PREJUDICE
1 3 June, 2014 ,' s II

| ; 15
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD —— BY HAND
AIG Building Y S ——|
78 Shenton Way #07-16 LA .
Singapore 079120 £97 W!‘qf_-v T

e { i l' d._

Attention: Motor Claim Department

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING

(For your information only}

HASSAN BIN YA'AKOB

Blk 867 Tampines Street 83
#03-255

Singapore 520867

Dear Sir,

CLAIMANT: Chong Hai Choo

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP 4913 L & SJF 4948 P ON 26-Apr-2014 ALONG
WOODLAND CAUSEWAY BRIDGE BEFORE MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT
12:40 HRS

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against youlyour insured 1n
connection with a road traffic accident on 26-Apr-2014 ALONG WOODLAND CAUSEWAY

BRIDGE BEFORE MALAYSIA IMMIGRATION AT ABOUT 12:40 HRS involving our client's
vehicle registration number SJP 4913 L and vehicle registration number SJF 4948 P
driven by you/your insured at the material time,

We are instructed that the accident was caused by you/your insured’s negligent driving
and /or management of your/your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our
client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense,
particulars of which are as follows:-

1. Cost of Repair & b, 564.00
2 Rental fee (11 days x $120) (in view of PRI) & 1,320.00
3. Survey report fees § 649.00
4. GIA & LTA search | report fees $ B.00
5 Costs Contribution ($1,500 + 7% GST) § 1.,6805.00
6. Photocopy, facsimile and other incidentals 15100 + 7% GST] % 107.00

$ 9,253.00

/2 to be continued next page

NB.: Any setlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client’s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED [N THESE DOCUMI NTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AN 15 INTE I THE FI E LIS
THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE, IF you afe not the acdimssee, afy deciosure, reproduction, detnibut - 4 of
corrrrncation s strctly probitebed. 1 you T e vl this trArMmEAInn N eror plEase Contall US amme ately by tefephone 50 lHal W 1 Art g e

T s refuri



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

Page 2

Our Ref . AW1-scv-Ins-E21-91717-14.5
Your Ref : SJF 4948 P

Date + 12 June, 2014

We enclose a copy of each of the following documents for your consideration:

(a) GIA report lodged by driver of SJP 4913 L,
(B LTANet Search;

(c) Certificate of Insurance;

(d) Rental agreement & rental invoice from E Rental;

(e) Final Repair Bill from E M Solution Pte Ltd;

(f} Surveyor's report & invoice from Constant Appraiser Services ; and

(g} 109 original photographs depicting the damages to motor vehicle SJP 4913 L.

. [P.S:- Original photographs will be sent to insurance co. only)
- (P.S:- Kindly return us all original photographs within 7 days hereof)

We hereby give you notice of our client’s claim, please revert if you request re-
inspection within 14 days of this letter. We have notified you on 5" May 2014 and
given you the pre-repair inspection notice.

Take notice that you must also provide us with a copy of your insured’'s GIA report.

The demand herein is in respect of our client's claim for damages pertaining to his
motor vehicle and any settlement following or subsequent to this demand shall not
prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to
his personal injuries. As our client’'s injury has not stablised, we are now filing our
client's damages pertaining to his motor vehicle only and shall forward his claim for
damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries later.

Please naote that if you are insured and you wish to clam under your insurance policy,
you should immediately pass this letter and all the enclosed documents 1o your insurer.

Please nate that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt
of this letter within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will
have no alternative but to commence proceedings against you without further notice 1o
you or your insurer. Our client’s claim is quantified based on supporting documents In
our file. Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that
the damages quantified herein are subject to revision if so instructed by our client.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our clent ansing put of the
accident, you are also required 1o send to us a letter giving full particulars of the
counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of your
receipt of this letter,

Yours faithfully

AUDREY WONG f
(HEAD OFFICE)

encls.

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client's claim for properfy-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

[ CONFIDENTIALITY |

THE TNFORMATION CONTAINED TN THESE DOCUMENTS May BE PRIVILE GEDr AND CONFIDENTIAL AMD TS INTENDED FOR THE XL LSIVE USE OF
THE ADDSESSEE DESIGNATED ARCVE. 1F you are not the addressee, any disciotuie, reprocuction, distnbution or other disgarnination of wee of this
conmmUnKaton s strcthy prohibited. IF you hawve receiyed thes FFARSTUSSIGn 0 el please contact us ImmelsIesy by telephane 50 thal we Can arrange

for A% ey
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L Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 05/05/2014 17:10

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report O505/2014 16:52

Date Of Accident 26/04/2014 12:40

Exact Location Of Accident WOODLANDS CAUSEWAY BRIDGE BEF MALAYSIA IMMIGR ATION
Country/State of Loss Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
\ehicle Registration Number SJP4913L
insured/Policyholder

Name OF Registered Owner CHONG HAlI CHDO

NRIC No 51327514

vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer KiA
Model CERATO FORTE 1.6(M) EX ABS D/AB 2WD 4L R

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used
at tme of accident

fre you claiming under your own insurance poicy

for repair to your vehicle? e

{ Mo Please state achon to be taken Third Farty

Vehicle Category Private Car

Insurance Company

Mame aof Insurance Company AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Type Of Coverage Comprahensive

Fleet Folicy Mo

Palicy Number 2100128074

Caver Mote Number

Driver

Name of Driver NG TIEN MING, FRANCIS
MRIC No 82186488

Date Of Birth 0oi06/1982

Cecupation Indoor

Date Of Driving Pass 15/072003

Dnving Expernience 10 Years And 9 Months

Gender Male

Maobile Number {Local) +65-80096831

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address HOEMAIL

Addrass BLK 3254 SENGHRANG EAST WAY #15-50¢
Postocode 541325

Was driver an employee of Ihe Insureds Company Mo



il No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vehicle Registration Numbed of Dnver's Own
Vehicle

insurance Company of Dnvars Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accldent

Type Of Accident

Weather Condsions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
\Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

f Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecubon given?

It ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Reler to attachment

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Delails Of Proparties

Mame of Driver
NRIG/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MHature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Crriver)
Details of Withess

MName

Phone Mumber

Email Address

DETAILS OF OT

Chaldren

Colision- Head to Real (TP Hit Insured)
Clear

Dry

Mo

Mo

Yas
HER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SJF4048P
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Vehicle Hub Page 1 of 1

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SIF4948P As At 26 Apr
2014 / 12:40:00)

Law Firm Search Details
Search Reason Insurance claim in relation 9 traffic accident
Law Firm Casa Mo EZ1.MISC. 14.5JP4913L

Current Owner Details

Cwnar 1D Type Singapore NRIC
Cremer 1D ST204635H
Cramer Nama HASSAN BIN YA'AKOB

Registered Address Typa HDB | HUDC
Regisierad Block/House

No 867
Registered Street Nama TAMPINES STREET 83
Registered Unit No - #03-255

Registered Bullding Name. -

Registered Postal Code 520857

Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No: SJF4348P

Make Description/Model:  DAIHATSU/ E700RG-GQODF TERIOS SX 1.5 AT
insurance Company Name: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD

Laod T rarrmspis 1}&&1:1 hority

Plaase read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimar
Pigase do nol use the Back of Forward buttons on your browser os this may alter thi results of the lransactions
Bt viewed wih 1 & 0 5P3 and above 1024 % 764 reschstion
Copyrght © 2014 LTA | Priyacy Stalement § Trpms of Use | Digchpimes | Hate (e Webaite

hutps://vellta.gov.sg/la'y rl/action/lawFirmDetail ZFUNCTION ID=F1BOTO71E] 5/52014
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WMOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, ]

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1387 [MALAYS

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 103)
sﬁumsiw ;_muirsln:" _ W

WMOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY R

AUTOPLUS (A)

|| CERTIFIGATE NO, 21001 29074-03000

| 1) VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO.
| 2) NAME OF INSURED

| 3)EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENCEMENT
| oF INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THE ACT

4 ) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE

(Tom o dmcuk o st i =231}

OWN DAMAGE EXCESS SSR00.00 (1)

WINDSCREEN EXCESS S§10000

e s el wiech oew Sl osmiToe! b

SUM INSURED Market Value

INSURING WITH COE/PARF Yes
SJP4513L

Chong Hai Chao
26 Mar 2014

25 Mar 2015

| 5) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE"
| SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION : Al Age Conditicn

a The Insured.
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mdmmﬂ'rﬁﬂlﬂ':dmmﬂmnlﬂlmﬂDﬂmuddmunallnm-

An “Eldarty, Young andler

Policy Exoess applies to ¥ mmw-anmumdw

driwar only If he/she meels tha wge corsdl

il You are or the said

Mm«ldDmnrh.h-wlﬂ'-!mlul'lﬁ.Whmﬂnsﬂuhﬂhumzwidmm-mmm.

\ hhﬂqaﬂﬂfpnmunmsdmhqmwm:mﬂmmmm.
I
|

Frowidad Inal thie parson driving (S pedmiited in
| s been 50 parmilied and is not disquaified by order of 8 Court of Law o by

driving the Mobor Vehiche

| 6)LIMITATION AS TO USE*

sccordanca with e licensing o othed iaws of regulations 10 drive e hdator WYehicle of |

{Jse only for sockal, domestic and plasasure PUIpORES A0S for (e Ingured's business,

Tha Policy does not cover use for hire or rowards, bulion, driving test, racing. pace-making, relabiity prisl speed-lesting

| kurﬂlnlnlﬂﬂbd!mhmmﬁuinmmnﬂhlwmwmﬂmwuumanywum

| conmecton with the Motor Trade

| SOLE AGENT'S WORKSHOP : For naw vehicies less than 3 years from initial registration, you have thas option for clalms-related
| repairs to ba done at Sole Agent's wearkshap

APPROVED REPOATING CENTRES | MG AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS-RELATED REFARS)
ComiortDeiG

[ 1 SinYmHm-xwmmmmrm:smm: Z
3 Kan Fook Sing Motor - §1 Defu Lane (Tel - GT4TES60)

| 5 Shy Fat - 1008 Bt Merah Lane (Tal : 627301 19)
“Aulometive Pl Lid - 302324 Ubi R 1 (T 67415336} 8. Ready Aulocare

T
l UEBIE5S51 /858100304 )

4 E.I\Ctmﬂhuﬂ'v:iﬂwu:ﬁd (Ted ; B2641191
&, Mova Automotive -
-1|}£HK.N.HDP'DI1:|T

0. DPS Body & Paint Workshop {Subsidiary of CEC) - =% Pandan Gardens (Toll RERASDT)

| 10, Ethoz - 72 Tampines Street 52 [TekEESATTIT)

11, Lni Hual Meng Kee Moars - 21 560 Mg Ind [Tel-c45238110)

LoSS OF USE  Loss of Use 10 Days {1600cc) - Rafer to policy wordings fof details

l - NAMED DRIVER NA

HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY DBS BANK LTD

[EMPLOYER'S LOAN
“Limitalions readened isoper

Spction 55 of the Road Transport Act, 15487 (Malaysia), are not o be included under thass keadings

|/ i harsly Colily that the palicy 1o wiach this
Farty Faghs and Compensation Act [Chapter 188

jssuad in Singapore 24 Mar 2014

G331 T0-000

HG TZE MA WENDY

371 ALEXANDRA ROAD
£10-18 AlA ALEXANDEA
SINGAPORE 139863
SPAEADGROUP

Al Dusdaeng TH Shendon Wy #0718 Sanpoqpan 078120

ative by Section 8 af tha Molor Wahvcles 1WH-PB|"-'_F Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) mnd
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AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
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< THORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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ro Engrg - 200 Eraddell A (Tel | G38IT4E6)
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1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 (Tel:82723832) |
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EM SOLUTION PTE LTD

g Industrial Estate Sector A, Singapore 575675

Block 17, #01-59, Sin Min
Fax: 64584500

Tel: 64560226
GST Reg. No: 201016308K
05.06.2014
Proforma Invoice: TI03761
Chong Hai Choo
FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR KIA CERATO - SJP 4913 L
Lump sum for tolal repair cost inclusive of labour charge 5,200.00
GST 7% 364.00

and spare parts.

$  5564.00




E RENTAL

Block 17 #01-59 Si

Tel: 90042254 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 53129868W

n Ming Industrial Estate Sector A
Singapore

Date: 16.05.2014
Attention: Chong Hai Choo
Block 325A, #15-505 Inv No: ER - 2008
Sengkang East Way
Singapore 541325
[ No Description Quantity |Unit Price Day SubTotal |
1 Rental of Toyota Altis
from 05 May 2014 to 16 May 2014 120 11 $1,320
Car Plate SJV 7852 C
Customer's car plate. SJP 4913 1L
Total £1,320
Please Pay $1,320

S

Payment Terms: Please make cheque payable to E Re

Received By: Derek Keh

ntal within 14 days



‘E fRf:-nmf

Optimum Driving Experience

CO.REG. MO 511 20868W

VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT

| venicle No: =t—rtlet—t
HIRER'S PARTICULARS |
| Make & Model | 'SR L =t
| 1
| Mame (a5 in ICy Bt = || Oiut Diate ¥ irm
| nRIC/IPassport No SI 31?51'] &L [ - :
[ Hira/Perod Expiry 2 . T
Date of Birth Age | } —t
| Addrass | | NON-WAIVE R EXCESS
S ) I CHARGES 5% ¢

[ =
Name & Address of EmpIOyer Dby I { Cayis) 155 tz.“d Per day

Waeakly Woaklhy(s) MSS Prisr Wi
| Occupation: Driving Expe 2 Years | !
| o, i
Driving License ho: | Monthty Month(s) @-9 L
| Passed Date : | |cow WSS Par day
| =*

a1 a Loscal/int VE 33 |
i L Type: Local/intl Oithar | | Ciihers

| Tel: HP : H o
Dielneery) Collecton Cenvicn

TOTAL CHARGES

ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS

¥ K Lo o 1
Mame (as in IC) hey Tl Ming , FTACC s
3 =Hen % 6485 B
HRIC/Passpart No il i ot ! - |

e 10 R y
[Date of Bifth e ,"I o Age |

Addrass _
o 4
| ] | ..II 1
Oecupation Dyiving Exp fi@ars L :II ;
~\
Diriving Licensa Mo 7
HIRER' S Al OnAL DRIVER
Passed Dale SIGHATURE IGHATUR

DL Type: Lo alfint'Cthers
: Ch s et et |
Contact Mo Lo =5 3 |

| have read and agrea o the terms and conditions on both sides of this agreement. |f | have preser ted a chargelcredil card lor payn

| agree thal all amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and I fringements may De billed to that acconl and
signature above will ba considered to have baen made on the charge/credit ¢ yrd voucher. All information | have provige { E Rent

in connection with this agreement (s ture

IMPORTANT 24HRS HELPLINE: 9129 1935

{. Only persons above 21 & Balow 60 years of age and signing this agreement may Onve the veh
2. All vehicles are supplied with petrol and should be r urned with petrol level likewise

No refund for eary retumn of vehicle {The hirer shall be liable for excess charges for any late returm at raie shown pa

|1._I‘:,' ::

4. Use of vehicle for ilegal purposes (8.9 In connection with theft, drug pedaling or trafficking, sn unaling) is strctly profib

. \ehicle is strictly for use in Singapore only and may nol ba driven oul of Singapore without the prior writlen -onsent of |

&  In case of accident, the hirer shall report to the rental office immediately, If there are bodily injuries, a police repon

24 hours
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C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

Bik 153 Scrangeon North Ave 1 # 03-534 Singapore 550153
Email: clapproiser@yohoo.com Hp: 068 8683
Reg No: 201000228E

VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT

To: Chong Hai Choo Date : 30 May 2014
¢/o: Blk 17 Sin Ming Indusstrial Estate Sector A Our ref . EMS/05/1401/TP
#01-59 Singapore 575675

Accident Date T 26 April 2014 Type of Survey  : Third Party

Inspection Date  : 06 May 2014

Repairer Name  : E M Solution Pte Lid

Blk 17 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector A
#01-59 Singapore 575675

PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE

Registration No  : SIP 4913 L Year / Capacity : 2009/ 1391 cc
Make / Model : Kia Cerato Forte Colour ¢ Silver
Chassis No ; KNAFH221295024163 Mileage : 139508
Engine No : G4FCBH222497
CONDITION OF TYRES

Made Size Thread Balance Rim
Front Nearside:  :© Roadstone 215/45 R17 5 mm Sport
Front Offside: : Roadstone 215/45R17 5 mm Sport
Rear Nearside: . Roadstone 215/45 R17 5 mm Sport
Rear Offside: : Roadstone 215/45 R17 5 mm Sport

ENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE VEHICLE

The impact damages sustained on the vehicle at the time of inspection is on the rear portion.
(Details refer to the photographs attached)

Enclosed number of photographs: 90  copies

REMARKS

This inspection was conducted entirely on a "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" basis
and we have not given authorization and instruction to the repairer to proceed with the repair

RECOMMENDATIONS

We have thoroughly inspected each and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at 2 Lump Sum of § §,200.00 on a contractual basis.

Under normal circumstances, the repair period would be about 7 (Seven) working days.

Page 1



(D 1 APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SJP 4913 L

COPY

Our Ref No: EMS/05/1401/TP

5. ik ” Repairer's Revised
Qty Rescrpton Conditions Estimate Amount
SPARE PARTS - LIST ITEMS
| Rear boot lid Damage  § 685.00 $ 685.00
1 Rear boot "KIA" emblem Necessary  $ 3250 § 32.50 —
| Rear boot "CERATO" emblem Necessary 5 3160 % 3160
1 Rear boot "FORTE" emblem Necessary 9 31.60 8 31.60
2 Rear boot lamps Intact $ 373.00
1 Rear boot outer garnish Intact 5 126.20
|  Rear boot inner lock Damage $ 136.50 % 136.50 T+
I Rear boot lock striker Damage  § 4250 3 42.50 '+
1 Rear boot weatherstrip Necessary 3 112.60 $ 112.60 ¢
2 Rear boot hinges Intact $ 173.00
1 Rear boot inner trim Intact $ 148.60
|  Rear boot inner trim clip (1 set) Necessary  $ 55.00 § 55.00 riH
2 Rear taillamps Damage $ 571.60 % 571.60 Hird
| Rear bumper Damage $ 558.00 5 558.00 —
| Rear bumper diffuser Damage s 242.50 § 242.50 —
|  Rear bumper inner sponge Damage $ 108.50 % 108.50 —
|  Rear bumper reinforcement Damage $ 386.00 % 386.00 ~
5 Rear bumper reinforcement stays Damage $ 210.00 5§ 210.00 HA
2 Rear bumper side retainers Necessary  $ 77.00 $ 77.00 2V¢
| Rear floor board : Intact $ 280.60
I Rear floor panel =4 U{Q jﬁ’ Repair $ 685.00
2 Rear fender inner trims Damage S 484.00 % 484.00 M+
| Rear fender inner trim clip (1 set) _ Necessary % 55.00 % 55.00 Hr!
| Rear end panel 553607 Damage 8 486.50 $ 486.50
| Rear end panel inner garnish Damage S 78.50 $ T8.50
$ 6,171.30 § 4,384.90
Less 10 % § 61713 % 43849
Total Cost - List items 5 5554.17 $ 3,946.41
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
I Rear bumper clip (1 set) -\~ Necessary $ 45.00 $ 4500 30\
| Rear reverse sensor (1 set) Z92°\ Damage § 350.00 $ 28060 110 7
Total Cost - Special Nett items $ 395.00 § 325.00
Total cost of parts $ 5,949.17 % 4,271.41

Page 2




é?: L. APPRAISER PTE LTD ~OPY

Vehicle Registration No: SJP 4913 L Our Ref No: EMS/05/1401/TP
. Repairer's Revised
S/No Description Estiunte Asasurt' |
Total cost of parts ¢/f § 5904917 § 427141
LABOUR
1 Toremove, refit, replaced damaged lamps and check $ 80.00 S 50.00 Mrd
up rear electrical wiring
2 To remove and refit inner garnishes, inner trim to $ 12000 § _ﬂ,&ﬂﬂ"#i,u -
4ssist repair.
3 Toremove and refit rear reverse sensor. $ 120,00 $ 8000 Lioy-
4  To transfer boot lid mechanism and wiring assembly $ 80.00 % 60.00 )

to assist repair.

5  To apply undercoating on repaired and replaced panel. S 150.00 % 126:00 Zp | -

6 To provide labour charges, workmanship to dismantle $ 1,200,000 §  1,000000
above damaged parts, repair including cut and weld ; 40|
re-align body structure and damaged consistent to the . 1 . T)\ .

bt =

7 To respray painting include polishing and waxing on $  1,20000 § 886:00 Y|~
the changed body parts, repaired portions where
consistent to the accident.

GRAND TOTAL S 889917 § 654141

%qﬁéﬁ

2
e,

™ L,'J{l:’ U I\H‘- 4
A2

7 A \1,

Page 3
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@ L. APPRAISER PTE LTD

Vehicle Registration No: SIP 4913 L Our Ref No: EMS/05/1401/TP

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a Lump Sum Basis. We have further adjusted the
amount to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of : $ 5,200.00

By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract lump sum basis, the repairer has the discretion to
replace the damaged parts with used, reconditioned or new parts, or to repair it to a roadworthy
condition.

Note: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection.  Should there be any discrepancy or unseen
damage / item in this survey, kindly notifed the company within seven (7) from the date hereof. Otherwise, the
revised amount shall be deem to be vaild.

isclail
The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings in
relation to the surveved vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and
assessment of damages must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicle and/or other
accident in other legal proceedings.

C L. APPRAISER PTE LTD

'

f \
L

Cheong K. H
Automotive Appraiser

Page 4



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

PP 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
g TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 5256 4315
Reg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD Ref :  CS53/AIG14008289/Dps2-1
BT
CHARTIS BUILDING Date: 25-09-2018
SINGAPORE 079120
ATTN: SALIHA Code: AIG
T Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SJF 4048P Veh. Inspected SJP 4913L
Policy No. 2100259244 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. BO74464812506 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SALIHA Assign Date 05/D6/2018
= Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA CERATO FORTE 1.6(M) EX|c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. KMNAFH221295024165 Colour SILVER
Odometer 139508 Steering IN ORDER.
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 ROADSTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/45R17 ROADSTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 ROADSTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/45R17 ROADSTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/04/2014 Inspection Date 07/05/2014
Survey held at EMSOLUTION PTELTD
BLK 17 SIN MING IND. ESTATE
SECTORA
#01-58
SINGAPORE 575675
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJP 4913L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3661 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Page Mo.:1 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition w?ﬂ&’ﬁ?};?%’n Our "‘";{gi}“““d
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID DAMAGED 68500 685.00
1|REAR BOOT "KIA" EMBLEM NECESSARY 32 50 32 50
1|REAR BOOT "CERATO" EMBLEM NECESSARY 31.60 31,60
1|REAR BOOT "FORTE" EMBLEM NECESSARY 31.60 3160
2|REAR BOOT LAMPS INTACT 373.00 :
1|REAR BOOT OUTER GARMISH INTACT 126.20 -
1|REAR BOOT INNER LOCK NOT NECESSARY 136.50 ;
1|REAR BOOT LOCK STRIKER NOT MECESSARY 42 50 -
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 112.60 ;
2|REAR BOOT HINGES INTACT 173.00 :
1|REAR BOOT INNER TRIM INTACT 148,60 .
1|SET REAR BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP NOT NECESSARY 55.00
2|REAR TAILLAMPS NOT NECESSARY 571,60
1|REAR BUMPER DAMAGED 558.00 558 00
1|REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER DAMAGED 24250 24250
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE DAMAGED 108.50 108.50
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DAMAGED 386.00 386,00
5|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAYS NOT NECESSARY 210.00 :
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS SERVICEABLE 77.00
1|REAR FLOOR BOARD INTACT 280.60 !
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 685.00 .
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIMS NOT NECESSARY 484.00 :
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP NOT NECESSARY 55.00 :
1|REAR END PANEL DAMAGED 486 50 486 50
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH DAMAGED 78.50 78.50
LESS 10% DISCOUNT 517,13 -264.07
5,554.17 2.376.63
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 30.00

Report Ref No, CS3/AIG14008289/Dps2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607186-R Page No.:2 of 2
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
oty P Workshop ($)) ($)
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 350.00 220.00
39500 250.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE REFIT.REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND NOT MECESSARY B0.00 -
CHECK UP REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER GARNISHES, INNER RIM 120.00 50.00
TO ASSIST REPAIR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 40.00
TO TRANSFER BOOT LID MECHANISM AND WIRING NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
ASSEMBLY TO ASSIST REPAIR,
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON REPAIRED AND 150.00 30.00
REPLACED PAMEL.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR CHARGES WORKMANSHIP TO 1,200.00 400.00
DISMANTLE ABOVE DAMAGED PARTS,REPAIR
INCLUDING CUT AND WELD;RE-ALIGN BODY
STRUCTURE AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR PAMNEL.
TO RESPRAY PAINTING INCLUDE POLISHING AND 1,200.00 400.00
WAXING ON THE CHANGED BODY PARTS REPAIRED
PORTIONS WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
285000 920.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,899.17 3,546.63
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2.500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. C53/A1G14008289/Dps2-1

ANG BRYAN TANI

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

S

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repor,

Ko
Report. in whole or o part, does so at his or her own sk,

. t5 accepted

Any third party acting or replying on this




